

## **Annex A - Note of the meeting from 8 December 2017 of the National Implementation Support Group (NISG)**

### **NISG Meeting Notes – 8<sup>th</sup> December 2017**

**Atlantic Quay**

**Glasgow**

**10:00 – 12:00**

**Chair: [redacted text]**

**Comments/Actions from the meeting ( about what we do next with Getting it right for every child following the recent Bill update)–**

#### **[redacted text] (Social Work Scotland) –**

- Where are we actually trying to get to, can we actually position financial support
- Need to have a narrative/ understanding of Getting it right for every child – who will be connected to this and what roles and responsibilities are going to take place.

#### **[redacted text] ( Care Inspectorate )**

- Early Help and support – right help at the right time
- How to present inspections
- Noticing the identification of children who are needing support
- Who to share information with – people taking a step back.

#### **[redacted text] ( Barnardos)**

- Named Person is not affecting majority of children and families
- Sub child protection – not giving consent on Named Person
- State guardian intervention affecting Children – this is where we have gone wrong
- A lot of people are against Named Person (Information Sharing)
- People are scared to share information ( GDPR )

#### **[redacted text] ( Education Scotland)**

- Education Practitioners have a good understanding of well-being.
- People are understanding the new General Data Protection Rights.
- Reassurance should be done in a way to suit the rights for children
- Clear comms
- People are now shaky on the Bill as concerns of political views.

#### **[redacted text] (NHS [redacted text])**

- Discussion of end result problems – resources, Time and money
- Need to sort the Code of Practice ( we need this)

- Re define the need for Named Person
- Should we have a project plan set in place – there is still a gap

#### **[redacted text] (Children in Scotland)**

- Agree on the project plan suggested by [redacted text] (Chair)
- Incubation time – this is to be clearer
- Have a sense of disappointment/disbelief from the tone of language from Deputy First minister Letter to Committee.
- Next steps – look again how we build on what we need to do and how do we go about this.
- We need confident, competent individuals to carry this out.

#### **[redacted text] ( Social Work Scotland)**

- Trying to change the budget
- Do you need the Named Person to do this
- Narrative – doing the right thing ( Money, resources, early support )
- The code of practice should be about a page (1-2 pages)

#### **[redacted text] ( NHS [redacted text] – Chair)**

- Universal support of Getting it right for every child
- Collate work that is already existing
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Piece of work – Code of Practice
- Honest debate on what we to do for the Code of Practice
- Suggestion of Code of Practice tool – would this help ?
- Focus on Getting it right for every child rather than Named Person - (Narratives, Getting it right for every child policy and Code of Practice)

#### **[redacted text] ( Police Scotland)**

- Think of how to form the group for the project plan ( the gap that is missing is who is going to take on the project plan)
- Build up on what we have so far.

#### **[redacted text] (NHS Health Scotland)**

- What is the vision for the future ( Project Plan)
- How are we going to do this

#### **[redacted text] – (NHS [redacted text] – Chair of meeting )**

#### **Round-up on the discussion from the meeting**

- Discussion on disappointment of the Information Sharing Bill

- The improvement of Getting it right for every child
- Membership of project plan – (Timeframe for this, who do we need around the table and how do we go about this )
- What terms reference – who is doing what and what needs provided.
- Getting it right for every child is working – Geographically how do we expand this.
- Working plan to grow and expand Getting it right for every child and the Code of Practice